AIR MAIL TO SAN FRANCISCO

Septenber 17, 1954.

Dr. Georges da Roerieh,
¢/o Tsehurin & Co.,
Torgovaya, Harbin, Pristan,
Hanchu-tikuo.

Dear Doctor Roerieh:.

By the time this letter reaches you, I imagine the growing season
will have elosed and tho oppordunity for collecting seed in the risld
_for this vear will be sbout ower, sxcept Tor tha$ which you nmsy find in
the towns, villages and msrket plsces and among the miive doctors and
medieine men. I hope that, although ths season has been a rainy one, you
nave baen able o find an interssting colleetion of plants and have
seeursd ssed, herbarium speclmens and deta conserning them. The seed,
herbarixm specimens and other dried speeimens, euttings, if any, photo-
graphs, reporte and other data should be earefuylly packed, in line with
our sugzesiions made here, snd turmed over to the American Consulazte ab
Harbin or sueh other pointa as there are Consulstes, for forwarding through
their channels. I have written Dy, Navifillan that befors he ani Mr, Stephens
leave Harbin for othes work they be of overy cssistance to you in packing the
material, so that you may have the benelit of fheir past experience in
packing, labelling, eud shipping such nateriel, and alsc that they be sure
that the consular officers in Harbin znd elsewhers understand about receiving
and forwarding anything that is to be sent om to Washington by you in the
fubure. ;

Ye are very anxicus %o got in the expense sccount for the expedition,
none of whigh have yei been regeived, and have asked Dr, MecRillan to be of
every assistance to you in bringiny your sccounts up to dzte, &s both Dr,
MacMillan and kr, Stophens heve had long experience in the preparation of
these rather $roublzsome but uecossery documents, = thet we ean know just
exactly where our Cinences stand and wmake prompt settlement, Ve want to be
sure that there are no questions either about the handling of plant material
or about the sgcounis or any other aspect of the work that are not answered
before MaeMillan and Steplhens leave, s¢ that you will have & minimum of red
tape and routine, and there will be no misunderstanding regarding the ship-
ments, We are vitally interested in the plant materials to be collected in
Manehukuo and we want %o take every precaution sc that, onge you have col-
lected them in the field, there will be no opporiunity of loss from that
point on to ¥ashington. v, Mahoney iaforms me that he gave you in New York
a model copy of a foreiga expedition expense account and left with you
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suffigient blanks for six months, However, I am having an additionsl cne
sent to you in ecase you may have left the others at a psse point md may wish
to have it for the use of your secrectary or for the use of yourself at all
times.

Dr. NagMillan will return o Washington this winter as planned, and
Mr, Stephens will rem2in in the Orisnt for further studies in grasses and
legumes,

I look forward with interest to the recommendations that you may
"~ make Tor your work after you have completed the field activities this fall
and ‘have had &n opportunity to make tentative nlans for the winter months.

I hope that vou and vour father have
trying part of the world in which vour wor
looking forward with much anticlipation %o
collection.

anjoyed good hedlth in the
has boon earried on, and I am
rourreporis 2s 0 reaults of the

With best wishes, I remsin,

Yary sineersly yours,

Expense Aecount samplz enclosed
Copy £0 Dr. EacMillan
Copy to NMr. Morriscn




